

I will forward to Wayne Workman.

Angela Dempkowski
Senior Executive Management Assistant
Department of Treasury

From: Juan Santambrogio [mailto:Juan.Santambrogio@ey.com]
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 2:07 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Cc: Gaurav Malhotra <Gaurav.Malhotra@ey.com>
Subject: City of Flint assistance

Hi Wayne,

I hope you are enjoying your last days before "retirement".

After our call last week, we thought it would be a good idea to send you a few slides (attached) covering the areas in which we think EY could be helpful to the Flint situation:

1. **Disaster recovery services:** assisting in oversight (funds spent appropriately), grant and contract management, compliance, documentation, reimbursement process and loss prevention
2. **Feasibility of infrastructure solution:** teaming up with the engineering firm to identify and assist in the selection of viable projects to address emergency and performing the financial analysis
3. **Construction management:** conducting a risk assessment to identify issues, develop process controls for construction project, develop project status and progress reviews
4. **Financial analysis and projections:** assist in identifying alternative funding sources, modeling the financial impact on Flint's financial situation and completing a rate analysis

Please feel free to share this document with others at Treasury and the other departments and let us know when is a good time to connect again over the phone or in person.

Have a great weekend.

Juan



Juan Santambrogio | Restructuring

Ernst & Young LLP

55 Ivan Allen Jr Blvd - Suite 1000, Atlanta, GA 30308, United States of America

Office +1 404 817 5156 | Mobile + [REDACTED] juan.santambrogio@ey.com

Fax +1 866 455 6605

Website <http://www.ey.com>

Any tax advice in this e-mail should be considered in the context of the tax services we are providing to you. Preliminary tax advice should not be relied upon and may be insufficient for penalty protection.

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us

Doyle, Maureen (Treasury)

From: Marc Edwards <edwardsm@vt.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 12:08 PM
To: Zimmer, Mike (LARA); Khouri, Nick (TREASURY); Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY); Creagh, Keith (DEQ); Lyon, Nick (DHHS); lrey52@gmail.com; mvalacak@gchd.us
Cc: Grijalva, Nancy (DHHS); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Doyle, Maureen (Treasury); 'Yanna Lambrinidou'
Subject: RE: FWICC Policy Subcommittee

This sounds reasonable to me. At present I do not understand what interagency protocols mean, or statewide policy, but we can work that out as we go. I assume it means something to everyone else. Also, please include Yanna on this, as she is likely going to be an expert on the panel working on the lead and copper rule changes.

Marc

From: Zimmer, Mike (LARA) [mailto:zimmerm@michigan.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 11:45 AM
To: Khouri, Nick (TREASURY); Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY); edwardsm@vt.edu; Creagh, Keith (DEQ); Lyon, Nick (DHHS); lrey52@gmail.com; mvalacak@gchd.us
Cc: Grijalva, Nancy (DHHS); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Doyle, Maureen (Treasury)
Subject: FWICC Policy Subcommittee

Good Morning:

I have been asked to chair the FWICC Policy Subcommittee on which you have all been selected to serve.

Our subcommittee has been assigned three general priorities/tasks:

- 1) Interagency Protocols
- 2) Statewide Policy
- 3) Lead and Copper Rule Change Recommendations

Of these, I think the Lead and Copper Rule Change Recommendations is the more straightforward - although certainly not the simplest. Interagency Protocols may prove more multifaceted as it could include protocols between state agencies, between state and local agencies, and between state and federal partners. The last, Statewide Policy, is at this point a holding category that could review implementation of policies requested by other work groups or items of interest to the committee members.

We have been asked to get our finalized list of priorities to Harvey by Thursday morning at 10:00. Given the short time frame and the fact that many of you serve on multiple subcommittees, at this point I am asking that you get back to me by COB tomorrow (Wednesday) indicating whether you agree with my reading of our assignments or would like any changes or modifications. Also, if there are any items on our list that are of particular interest to any of you, please note that.